Questions for Solicitation HC1013-06-R-2024

1. Provide the LOE (number of positions) required for the contract 

A:  It is up to the contractor to propose the staffing level for this effort. 

2.  Is this new work or is there an incumbent, if so who

A:  SM Consulting, Inc. 

3. Confirm the value of the contract 
A:  Current contract value is $4,060,115.00 including a four month extension
4. Period of performance is stated as one year, are there any options years
 A: No  

5.  Reference section 1.10.2 Travel Request states "sufficiently in advance of travel." On average, how many calendar days in advance of travel would this typically equate to?
A:  Travel requests must be approved prior to travel. “…”sufficiently in advance of travel to be reviewed and approved by the COR…” In most circumstances five calendar days for the date the COR receives the travel request.   

 6. Reference section 3.1.1, “Some of the tools that will be used include traditional search tools/techniques currently in use by the intelligence community, as well as those developed for use by the CIFA.  All products will be provided to the SCID Director.”  What search tools/techniques will be used for SCID and will all the tools/techniques be supplied by the government? 
A: Please see paragraph 6.1, Performance Requirments in the SOW.  Other tools may be developed for use in connection with special programs which cannot be identified.  They will be government furnished.  

7.  Reference section 52.204-8 (2). Is there any advantage given to the prime being a small business, HUBZone, SDVOSB, 8a, or Women-owned small business?

A:  No 

8.  Reference section 1.10.2 Travel, “If government authorizations are required, this must also be stipulated.”  How long do government authorizations take and is this part of the 30 day requirement indicated in section 1.10.1?

A:  Paragraph 1.10.1 deals with deployment.  The 30 day requirement is part of paragraph 1.10.1 which deals with deployment.  It is not part of Paragraph 1.10.2 which deals with travel. Identification of government authorizations refers only to paragraph 1.10.2 and the travel request form.       

9.  Reference section 1.10.3 Special Issues for Deployment to Hostile Areas. Will training be provided by the government on arms and weapons?
A: CIFA does not currently have a requirement to arm its contractors.    

10.  Reference section 6.0 Past History. Since team personnel may be required to work up to 91 hours per week, during the course of an average period of time (a week), how many hours were expended per person on the team?

A: Past history should reflect 33,488 hours for the annual requirement.  

11. Reference section FACTOR C-3  COST/PRICE, para 3, page 34, the government is not required to conduct a price or cost realism analysis for this fixed-price acquisition.  This section references this acquisition as fixed-price, yet section B, indicates a T&M. Can the government please clarify the type of contract?
A:  Firm Fixed Price

12. Reference section 3.1.1 Analytical Support Services to SCID. “This includes analytical support to enable the government to conduct CI investigations and operations to identify and neutralize or influence the activities of Foreign Intelligence and Security Service (FISS), terrorist, insurgent, and other entities adversely affecting the mission.”  Can the government please quantify the overall level of effort anticipated to be expended for the following support? 

a. identify and neutralize

b. influence activities 

A:  There is no workload data currently available for this procurement.  Paragraph 6.0 and 6.1 was provided in lieu thereof. 

13.  Is there an government estimate of travel/trip requirements and ODC requirements that should be included in vendor proposals or are these CLINS TBD until after award.

A:  The contractor is required to submit estimates/costs for both travel and ODCs.  The actual obligation may be determined based on current funding.  Both travel and ODCs purchases must be preapproved prior to contractor commitment.

14. Are all labor categories expected to be deployed?

A:  Yes

 

15. What is the expected length of deployment?  Would you consider providing the average length of deployment per labor category?

A:  30 days after contract award thru the end of the contract period of performance for all labor categories. 

 

16.  What is the anticipated disposition of personnel in between deployments?  Will there be a CONUS work site for personnel in between deployments?
A: Please see paragraph 1.4 of the SOW.    

17. What is the anticipated CONUS work location?

A:  Primarily at Crystal City, VA. 

18. Will the contract follow Department of State OCONUS deployment guidelines regarding Hazard/Danger and Post Differential Pay?

A:  Department of State Standardized Regulations (DSSR) will be used to determine whether hardship pay (HP) and hazardous duty pay (HDP) are authorized and payable and at what percentages.  The rates will be applied to base salary using industry standard of 2080 hours per annum.  

19.  On Page 20,  Section J, and Page 30, Section 2 of the RFP, references are made to a list of attachments including attachments J-1 through J-4 that LMIT did not receive. Would you kindly provide LMIT with all exhibits and other attachments that are associated with the RFP?
A:  Attachments are all available at FedBizOpps.  If you have problems receiving, suggest you contact the FedBizOpps helpdesk. 

20.  Is this RFP subject to open competition or is it a Government set aside for small business? 

A:  Unrestricted

 

21. In connection with the requirements on Page 25, Section (b)(2) to provide the proposal in Adobe Acrobat PDF format, Version 5.0, please state whether it would be acceptable to provide the proposal in Adobe Acrobat PDF format, Version 7.0, if Version 7.0 is compatible with Version 5.0?

A:  Version 7.0 is acceptable

Page 6, Section 1.10.1 applies to Questions 26-30:
 22. The current wording appears to indicate that the minimum number of days of continuous deployment for each individual is 335 days (assuming they deploy exactly 30 days after contract award and stay deployed for the remaining period of performance. Specifically what is the minimum amount of days in country deployment per individual?

A: Please see answer provided to Question 15, above. 

23. Because of the hardship involved in doing extended deployments, would the government entertain accepting 90 day rotations or at least some period of R&R (leave) back in CONUS every 90 days before returning to their deployment duty in country?

A: No. Please see answer to Question 15, above. 

24. Specifically what pre-deployment indoctrination and training courses is the government providing/requiring for the CENTCOM AOR? Is the government going to pay for all pre-deployment indoctrination and training that is required, or is the contractor expected to pay for the government-provided training?

A: Training at the CONUS Replacement Center (CRC) will be provided immediately prior to deployment.  The government will pay for training.     

25.  The SOW does not specifically state that the government will be responsible for the contractor’s in-country living arrangements (food, housing, security, or medical needs). Will the government provide and pay for these items, or is the contractor expected to provide and pay for some or all of these items?

A:  The government will provide for the basic needs.    
26. While in country (deployed), under whose command authority does the contactor answer to while on station (CENTCOM, CIFA, other)? 

A:  CIFA supports CENTCOM. Contractor is responsible for their employees and will remain responsible for performance and adherence to the terms and conditions under any resultant contract.  

Section L, INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL CONTENT is revised with the following:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL CONTENT (OCT 2001 - DITCO/AQSS3).

a.   Executive Summary.  The Offeror shall provide a 3-page executive summary that describes the significant attributes of its proposal.  The third page of this executive summary will include a matrix that maps each of the factors/subfactors to a specific section/page/paragraph within the vendor’s quote.

b.   Part I - Technical/Management Approach.  Offerors shall submit their proposed technical/ management approach as Part I of the written proposal.  This part shall address the requirements in the Statement of Work (SOW),  25-page limit total. The Technical/Management Approach part shall be in sufficient detail and include a written description that is complete enough for the Government to validate the claim of compliance.  It is not satisfactory to state, “Have read, understand and will comply.”  This part shall outline all problem areas that are recognized by the offeror with the proposed solutions thereto.  The technical proposal will use the same paragraph numbering system as the SOW, and shall be self-sustaining without reference to any other response or literature for support. Evaluation factors pertaining to Technical/Management approached will be applied to this section.

(1)   Section 1 – Technical Solution.

(i)   Completeness:  The technical proposal shall include the necessary information to enable the evaluators to form a concrete conclusion as to the offerors response to each specific requirement of the Statement of Work (SOW). The offeror should include in this area all the information they want the Government to consider/evaluate regarding capability of their company to perform the required task.  This may include information such as descriptions of qualifications; level of education; number of years experience for each labor category proposed or potential candidate; proposed resumes; management/technical approach to accomplish required task; demonstrate understanding of task at hand; and any pertinent information identified in the evaluation criteria.  and/or Performance Specification (PS).  It will not be satisfactory for the vendor to state, "Have read, understand and will comply."  This or a similar statement will be cause to reject the proposal for noncompliance.  Brochures, etc., may be sent in to assist in the technical proposal, but shall not take the place of submitting a technical proposal.

(ii)  Freedom from Ambiguity:  The information supplied shall be closely aligned with the procurement under consideration and shall be free from ambiguities.  Ambiguous statements or statements with dual meanings will be interpreted in their most stringent or unfavorable sense.  The prime offeror shall be held responsible for the validity of information supplied by potential subcontractors.  While any and all pertinent information is essential to a successful technical proposal, it should be noted that voluminous proposals containing nonessential information are undesirable.

(iii) The technical proposal shall be formatted exactly as presented in the SOW for ease of correlation.  Each response to a paragraph will use the same paragraph numbering systems as the specification, and shall be self-sustaining without reference to any other response or literature for support.

(iv) The requirements of the SOW must be responded to without attempted alteration.

(2)   Section 2 - Management Organization.

(i)   MANAGEMENT CAPABILITY & COMMITMENT.  The Offeror must demonstrate it has the necessary capability and commitment to perform this contract.  The offeror must provide information concerning the corporation’s origin, operational philosophy, facilities, resources (fiscal and physical), services and experience. The offeror must specifically describe the impact on its capabilities in terms of resources, experience, expertise and organization structure in the event the offeror is awarded this contract. 

(ii)  MANAGEMENT APPROACH.  The offeror must demonstrate the corporation’s overall management approach for managing the contract, the contracting resources, and  deliverables outlined in the solicitation.  The offeror shall indicate the offeror’s ability to manage and control a contract of this complexity.  The offeror must demonstrate the proposed management approach for planning, scheduling, and controlling the work.  The offeror’s organization structure to include the placement of the maintenance personnel allocated to support the contract shall be identified.  The offeror shall specifically describe how second level technical support is to be provided.  The offeror shall also clearly identify key personnel and describe their functions, roles, areas of responsibility and authority.  If applicable, the offeror shall demonstrate existing and proposed contractual relationships with subcontractors including a list of subcontractors and qualifications of each subcontractor and the tasks to be performed by the subcontractors.  The offeror shall demonstrate that the individual subcontractor technicians meet the technical support experience/training requirements of the SOW.  The offeror shall also demonstrate the proposed subcontracting systems and existing and proposed policies for the management of subcontractors.

c.   Part II - Past Performance.  The Offeror shall identify three recent (completed within the last 3 years, 2001-2003, or ongoing) contracts or task orders on which it has performed as the prime contractor, for evaluation by the Government team, if possible.  In selecting the three contracts or tasks orders, the Offeror should consider the factors stated in Section M, as well as the technical task areas identified in the Statement of Work, Section C.  Accuracy of past performance data is of significant importance since the Government will verify the information provided for each effort.  A 1-page introduction, or summary, in the Offeror’s format may be included.  Part II consists of two sections.

(1)   Section 1 - Previous Contracting Efforts.  For each of the three identified prime contractor past performance efforts, the Offeror shall provide the data set found at Section J, Past Performance  - Previous Contracting Efforts.  (7-page limit per each previous contract or task order; 21-page limit total for Section 1):

(i)   Page 1 - Past Performance Data.  Complete the past performance data for each contract or task order identified for both the prime and any key subcontractors (1-page limit per contract or task order).

(ii)  Page 2 –3  - Summary Overview of the Statement of Work.  Identify the key requirements of the statement of work in each of the contracts or task orders performed.  Provide all performance information that is relevant to the SOW, Section C.  Include information on the size, scope and complexity of the previous requirement.  

(iii) Page 4 – 6  - Conformance to Previous Contract Specifications.  Demonstrate how your organization met the previous requirements and 

describe your ability to provide and maintain quality/experienced personnel;  describe your ability to recruit and maintain a fully staffed cardre of employees;  describe your ability to meet all required schedules.

Part III - Cost/Price Proposal.

(1)   The Cost/Price Proposal Part shall contain all pricing information.  Extreme care should be exercised to ensure that no pricing information of any kind are included in Parts I, II or IV.  Offerors shall furnish prices for the Firm Fixed Price Services (CLIN 0001), Travel Costs (CLIN 0002), and Other Direct Costs (CLIN 0003).   The pricing for CLIN 0001 shall include a breakdown of labor categories and labor hours proposed.  Estimates for all costs proposed (CLINs 0002 & 0003) shall be detailed.

(2)   Cost or Pricing Data.  Based on adequate price competition, the Contracting Officer does not anticipate a requirement for Certified Cost or Pricing Data.  However, offerors may be required to submit information other than cost or pricing data in accordance with FAR 52.215-20.  This information will be requested by the Contracting Officer as deemed necessary.

e.   Part IV - Contract Information.  The Offeror shall submit the following sections within Part IV:

Section 1 - Transmittal Letter and SF 33





Section 2 - Section K, Representations and Certifications

Section 3 – Limitations on Subcontracting Information


(1)   Section 1 - Transmittal Letter and SF 33.

(i)   Part A - Transmittal Letter.  The Offeror shall submit a cover letter with the proposal.  The cover letter shall address the information required by FAR 52-215.1(c)(2).  (2-Page limit).

(ii)  Part B - SF 33.  The Offeror shall include a completed SF 33, properly executed and signed by an official authorized to commit the Offeror.  Acknowledgment of receipt of any amendments may be made in either the transmittal letter or in Block 14 of the SF 33.  Offerors must include your CAGE Code and DUNS Number in Block 15 of the SF 33. (1-page limit).

(2)   Section 2 - Section K, Representations and Certifications.  The Offeror shall submit properly executed representation and certifications identified in Section K, Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Offerors of the RFP (page limit not applicable).

(3)   Section 3 – Limitations on Subcontracting Information.  If an offeror intends to subcontract portions of the services under the resultant contract, the offeror must comply with FAR Clause 52.219-14, “Limitations on Subcontracting”.  Offeror’s must provide a cost breakdown reflecting the total personnel cost attributable to the number of employees for both the prime contractor and the subcontractor(s).

